

WINONA STATE UNIVERSITY

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION TO PSM DEGREE CANDIDACY

Complete this application, in consultation with your advisor, after your project presentation and before completing 18 credits. Once completed, the student will bring this form to his/her graduate advisor for signature before final submission to the PSM Director for final approval. The PSM Director will then forward the application to the Graduate Studies Office. If a student has earned credits from another institution, transcripts supporting listed transfer credits must be on file in the Graduate Studies Office prior to the time this application is submitted.

This form must include the following:

1. All courses approved by the graduate committee and completed by the student
2. Courses approved by the graduate committee that will be taken before graduation
3. Approval signatures from the advisor and the PSM Director

.....

Warrior ID _____ Email _____

Name _____

Address _____

Undergraduate Institution _____

Anticipated Graduation Date _____

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS CORE (10 S.H.)

Dept.	Course Number	Course Title	Credits	Semester Taken
PSM	602	Scientific Ethics	1	
PSM	604	Project Management Science/Eng.	3	
EL	615	Communication	3	
STAT	602	Statistical Methods	3	

Deleted: 2

Deleted: PSM ... [1]

SCIENTIFIC CORE COURSES (20 S.H.)

Deleted: 18

Dept.	Course Number	Course Title	Credits	Semester Taken
PSM	606	Research Methods	3	

Deleted: ology

Deleted: 2

If any courses in the scientific core were transferred from another institution, please list below: (Maximum of 10 credits may be transferred.)

CAPSTONE (6 S.H.)

Date of Proposal Presentation _____

PROPOSAL: PSM 697

Semester _____ **Credits** 1

INTERNSHIP: PSM 698

Semester _____ **Credits** _____

Semester _____ **Credits** _____

Semester _____ **Credits** _____

RESEARCH: PSM 699

Semester _____ **Credits** _____

Semester _____ **Credits** _____

Semester _____ **Credits** _____

Projected Semester of Project Defense _____

SIGNATURES: Please have your advisor sign before submission to the PSM Director

Advisor _____ **Date**

PSM Director _____ **Date**

